
  

I am writing to respond to your information request (FOI68542). 

  

  What was the approximate split of the £270k detailed for the removal, installation 
and fit of the second hand building?  Sample split provided below, but please adjust 
as necessary. Further detail is welcome. 

  

Response: 

         Removal from previous site, transportation and installation at WSL 
school site £71K 

         Fit out of building £119K 

         Creation of new car parking area – 17 spaces in porous tarmac - £33K 

         Fencing and gates £13K 

         Professional fees, Planning & Building Regulations approval - £34K 

         Total - £270k 

This concludes your information request FOI68542. 

 If you are unhappy with the information we have provided in response to your 
request please write to:  

Information Management Team Manager 

Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead  

Yours sincerely   

Lesley Graves, Information Management Assistant 

Corporate Directorate, Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead 


